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DATE:  _______________ 
Payroll Tracking No: ____________________


HRO Reference UG ____________________ 

MEMORANDUM

TO:
John Angoco, Human Resources Office Director

FROM:
Luke Duenas, Payroll Supervisor

SUBJECT:
Returned Personnel Action Form (PAF) - (Form PAYR-08)

The attached PAF is being returned for reasons marked below.  Contact Luke SN Duenas, Payroll Supervisor or Edna Ocampo, Payroll Clerk III, at 735-2953/50 for any questions or concerns.

A. Action Requested for this category. Make necessary corrections and return PAF to Payroll in _____ days. This document is needed to process employee payroll for pay period ending ______________. PAF not received in the requested timeframe will be processed in the next pay period.

(    )
Incorrect Data Provided


(   ) Pay rate


(   ) Retirement Plan


(   ) Other:   Specify ______________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________________

(    )
Missing Data in the Personnel Action Form


(   ) Signature. Specify: ___________________________________________________________________


(   ) Retirement Plan


(   ) Benefit Entitlement Information


(   ) Other:   Specify ______________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________________

(    )
Data not entered in Colleague

(    )
Other:   Specify _________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________________

B. Action Requested for this category. None.

(    )
Duplicate copy. Copy already received.

_______________________________________________________________________________

UOG Station, Mangilao, Guam 96923 Payroll Tel. (671) 735.2953 Fax. (671) 734.3118

A U.S. Land Grant Institution accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider

[image: image1.jpg]